Request for Additional Information

Cardinal Health — Dublin, OH (CN628106)

License No. 34-29200-01MD

Docket No. 030-36973

With regard to your letter dated August 4, 2021, requesting receipt and distribution of Sr-
82/Rb-82 generators, please address the following:

Please clarify and/or confirm that the possession limit of 115 millicuries requested for
each isotope is a total for the license or for each authorized location of use.

Please provide the following commitments:

a. We confirm that generators will be obtained from a manufacturer licensed
pursuant to 10 CFR 32.72, or under equivalent Agreement State requirements.

b. We confirm that unused generators will be redistributed without altering the
manufacturer's packaging. Redistributed generators will be accompanied by the
manufacturers approved package insert.

c. We confirm that the generators will be appropriately shielded.

d. We confirm compliance with NRC or equivalent Agreement State regulations and
U.S. Department of Transportation regulations for all preparations for shipment
and/or transport of radioactive materials.

NOTE: If you need to alter these commitments above, please point out any changes
made.



From: Parker, Bryan

To: Sullivan, Glenn

Subject: RAI for CN628106

Date: Thursday, November 04, 2021 9:23:00 AM
Attachments: 628106 RAIL. Cardinal Health Sr.Rb aen amend.docx
Importance: High

Hey Glenn,

Please find attached a Request for Additional Information (RAI) with regard to your letter dated
08/04/21 requesting receipt and distribution of Sr-82/Rb-82 generators.

As usual, return your response to me by email with a PDF signed letter attached. If | can get that
back ASAP, | will complete the amendment quickly.

If you have any questions, please let me know.

Thanks.
Bryan

Bryan A. Parker
Senior Health Physicist
USNRC Region Il

bryan.parker@nrc.gov
678-828-7050

630-515-1078 (fax)
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mailto:bryan.parker@nrc.gov

Request for Additional Information 

Cardinal Health – Dublin, OH (CN628106)

License No. 34-29200-01MD

Docket No. 030-36973



With regard to your letter dated August 4, 2021, requesting receipt and distribution of Sr-82/Rb-82 generators, please address the following:



1. Please clarify and/or confirm that the possession limit of 115 millicuries requested for each isotope is a total for the license or for each authorized location of use. 



1. Please provide the following commitments: 



a.	We confirm that generators will be obtained from a manufacturer licensed 	pursuant to 10 CFR 32.72, or under equivalent Agreement State requirements.

b.	We confirm that unused generators will be redistributed without altering the manufacturer's packaging. Redistributed generators will be accompanied by the manufacturers approved package insert.

c.	We confirm that the generators will be appropriately shielded.

d.	We confirm compliance with NRC or equivalent Agreement State regulations and U.S. Department of Transportation regulations for all preparations for shipment and/or transport of radioactive materials.

NOTE:  If you need to alter these commitments above, please point out any changes made.


From: Parker, Bryan

To: Pavon, Sandy; Pavon, Martha

Cc: Tomczak, Tammy

Subject: Please add Request for Additional Info to ADAMS
Date: Thursday, November 04, 2021 3:08:35 PM
Attachments: 628106 RAI request 665.pdf

RAI for CN628106.msq

Hey Sandy and Martha,

Please add the attached Request for Additional Info (RAI) for CN628106 to ADAMS. | need it ASAP to
complete an action. A 665 is also attached.

Thanks.
Bryan
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Please walt...

If this message is not eventually replaced by the proper contents of the document, your PDF
viewer may not be able to display this type of document.

Y ou can upgrade to the latest version of Adobe Reader for Windows®, Mac, or Linux® by
visiting http://www.adobe.com/go/reader_downl oad.

For more assistance with Adobe Reader visit http://www.adobe.com/go/acrreader.

Windows s either aregistered trademark or atrademark of Microsoft Corporation in the United States and/or other countries. Mac is a trademark
of AppleInc., registered in the United States and other countries. Linux is the registered trademark of Linus Torvaldsin the U.S. and other

countries.






RAI for CN628106

		From

		Parker, Bryan

		To

		Sullivan, Glenn

		Recipients

		glenn.sullivan@cardinalhealth.com



Hey Glenn,



 



Please find attached a Request for Additional Information (RAI) with regard to your letter dated 08/04/21 requesting receipt and distribution of Sr-82/Rb-82 generators.



 



As usual, return your response to me by email with a PDF signed letter attached.  If I can get that back ASAP, I will complete the amendment quickly.



 



If you have any questions, please let me know.



 



Thanks.



Bryan



 



Bryan A. Parker



Senior Health Physicist



USNRC Region III



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
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